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May 21, 2025 
 
 
Emily Jackson, P.E. 
Senior Civil Engineer 
OC Waste & Recycling 
601 N. Ross Street, 5th Floor 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
Subject: Acceptance of the Application Package for Permit Modification for Prima Deshecha Landfill, 

San Juan Capistrano, CA (SWIS No. 30-AB-0019) 
 
Dear Ms. Jackson: 
 
On April 18, 2025, the Orange County Solid Waste Program – Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) received a 
permit application package from OC Waste & Recycling (OWCR) to modify the Solid Waste Facility Permit 
(SWFP) for Prima Deshecha Landfill (PDL). This SWFP modification has been submitted as a follow-up to the 
directives given to OCWR (operator) identified in the 5-year permit review report for PDL dated April 19, 2024 
as well as additional comments received from the LEA in August/October/November 2024 and February 2025.  
 
The application package satisfies all the criteria in California Code of Regulations, Title 27, Section 21665(d) 
as all the LEA comments have been adequately addressed. Therefore, based on review of the Joint Technical 
Document dated June 2024, the permit application is hereby accepted/filed by the LEA as of May 16, 2025.  
The application package and proposed modified SWFP will shortly be sent to CalRecycle for their review and 
concurrence. Changes to the SWFP are currently in progress and the LEA will notify you once the process is 
complete. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at safshari@ochca.com or (714) 433-6271. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Soheil Afshari, PHD, PE, PMP 
Senior Civil Engineer   
Solid Waste Local Enforcement Agency 
Environmental Health Division 
 
cc:  Shyamala Rajagopal, Orange County LEA  
       Josh Hufferd, San Diego RWQCB 
 Ali Saleh, OCWR 

Lori Olin, SWT Engineering 
CalRecycle/LEA Portal 
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